Republic of the Philippines
EASTERN VISAYAS STATE UNIVERSITY

Ormoc City

EVSU ORMOC CAMPUS BAGONG PILIPINAS

MEMORANDUM
No. 65 s.2024

TO: All Departments and Admin Staff

FROM: Campus Director
DATE: 5 December 2024
SUBJECT: Participation in the EVSU Ormoc’s Christmas Dance Clash
// //

Each department and the administrative staff are hereby directed to participate in the Sleigh the Dance
Floor: EVSU Ormoc’s Christmas Dance Clash during our Year-End Assessment 2024 on December 16,
2024. This activity aims to foster unity, creativity, and festive spirit among all members of the EVSU Ormoc

Campus community.
Below are the guidelines and criteria for evaluation:

1. Choreography and Creativity (30%)
o Originality and uniqueness of dance moves.
o Relevance to the Christmas theme and integration of the jingle.
2. Performance and Execution (30%)
o Synchronization and coordination of movements.
o Energy, enthusiasm, and stage presence.
3. Costume and Props {15%)
o Appropriateness of attire to the Christmas theme.
o Creativity in the use of costumes and props.
o Visual appeal and effort.
4. Musicality (15%)
o Alignment of movements with the beat and rhythm of the jingle.
o Effective use of the music’s dynamics and tempo.
5. Overall impact (10%)
o Audience engagement and entertainment value.
o How well the performance embodies the Christmas spirit.
o Memorable and cohesive presentation.

Your active participation and creativity are highly encouraged to make this event a joyful and meaningful
celebration of the holiday season. Let us come together to spread cheer and camaraderie!

For your information and compliance.

BY AUTHORITY OF THE UNIVERSITY PRESIDENT
Per Special Order No. 106, s. 2023

JEFFRY m

Director of EVSU Ormoc Campus

Copy furnished:
All concerned
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